
 

Brett Ewart, Chair 

William Roberts, Vice Chair Sean Bigley, Director 
Audie Foster, Director Ron Greenwood, Director 

Bruce Kamilos, Director Gwynne Pratt, Director 
Michael Saunders, Director Robert Wichert, Director 

 

REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY 
EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEETING 

 
Tuesday, October 22, 2024 

at 1:30 p.m. 
 

2295 Gateway Oaks, Suite 100  
Sacramento, CA 95833  

(916) 967-7692 
 
IMPORTANT NOTICE REGARDING VIRTUAL PUBLIC PARTICIPATION: 
The Regional Water Authority currently provides in person as well as virtual public participation 
via the Zoom link below until further notice. The public shall have the opportunity to directly 
address the Committee on any item of interest before or during the Committee’s consideration of 
that item. Public comment on items within the jurisdiction of the Committee is welcomed, subject 
to reasonable time limitations for each speaker.  
 

Join Zoom Meeting 

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/88933048300 

Meeting ID: 889 3304 8300 

Dial by your location 

+1 669 444 9171 US or +1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose) 

If we experience technical difficulties and the Zoom link drops and you are no longer able 
to connect to the Board meeting, please dial 1-877-654-0338 – Guest Code 198 

Public documents relating to any open session item listed on this agenda that are distributed to 
all or a majority of the members of the Board of Directors less than 72 hours before the meeting 
are available for public inspection in the customer service area of the Authority’s Administrative 
Office at the address listed above.  
 
In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you have a disability and need a 
disability related modification or accommodation to participate in this meeting, please contact 
the Executive Director of the Authority at (916) 967-7692. Requests must be made as early as 
possible, and at least one full business day before the start of the meeting. The Board of 
Directors may consider any agenda item at any time during the meeting. 

 

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/88933048300


 

Page 2 of 3 
 

AGENDA 
 
1. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL 
 
2. PUBLIC COMMENT: 

Members of the public who wish to address the committee may do so at this time. 
Please keep your comments to less than three minutes. 

 
3. CONSENT CALENDAR: All items listed under the Consent Calendar are considered 

and acted upon by one motion. Committee members may request an item be removed 
for separate consideration. 
 
3.1 Approve draft meeting minutes of the September 24, 2024 Executive 

Committee. 
 
 Action: Approve Consent Calendar 

 
4. 2024/2025 STRATEGIC PLAN IMPLEMENTATION REVIEW AND STRATEGIC 

PLAN SURVEY QUESTIONS 
Presenter: Jim Peifer, Executive Director 
Action: Provide Direction on Strategic Plan Survey 
 

5. AMENDMENT #1 TO PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH 
RICHARDSON & COMPANY, LLP  
Presenter: Tom Hoffart, Finance and Administrative Services Manager 
Action: Recommend to Board of Directors the approval of a change order 
amending the Professional Services Agreement with Richardson & Company, 
LLP. for an additional amount of $13,050 
 

6. TASK ORDER #3 WITH KHADAM CONSULTING INC. 
Presenter: Trevor Joseph, Technical Services Manager 
Action: Recommend to RWA Board of Directors the approval of Task Order #3 
with Khadam Consulting Inc. for an additional amount not to exceed $88,000. 
 

7. RWA BOARD MEETING AGENDA 
Presenter: Jim Peifer, Executive Director 
Action: Approve RWA Board Meeting Agenda for November 14, 2024 
 

8. EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S REPORT 
 
9. DIRECTORS’ COMMENT   
 

ADJOURNMENT 

Upcoming meetings: 
 



 

Page 3 of 3 
 

Next RWA Board of Director’s Meeting: 
Regular RWA Board Meeting, November 14, 2024, 9:00 a.m. at the Sacramento 
Association of Realtors, 2003 Howe Avenue, Sacramento, CA 95825. The location is 
subject to change. 
 
Next RWA Executive Committee Meeting: 
RWA Executive Committee Meeting is scheduled for December 17, 2024,1:30 p.m. at 
the RWA Office located at 2295 Gateway Oaks, Suite 100, Sacramento, CA 95833. 
 
Notification will be emailed when the RWA electronic packet is complete and posted on  
the RWA website at: https://www.rwah2o.org/meetings/board-meetings/. 
 
Posted on: October 18, 2024 
 
 
____________________________ 
Ashley Flores, CMC, Clerk of the Board 

https://www.rwah2o.org/meetings/board-meetings/


Agenda Item 2 

 

Regional Water Authority - Executive Committee 
October 22, 2024 
Regular Committee Meeting 

 Agenda Item 2 
Page 1 of 1 

  

 
 

Topic: Public Comment 
Type: New Business 
Item For: Information/Discussion 
Purpose: Policy 200.1, Rule 11 

 
 
 

 
SUBMITTED BY: 

Ashley Flores, CMC 
Secretary 

 
PRESENTER: 

Brett Ewart 
Chair 

 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
This is an information item to provide an opportunity for the Regional Water Authority Executive 
Committee to recognize or hear from visitors that may be attending the meeting or to allow 
members of the public to address the Executive Committee on matters that are not on the 
agenda. 
 
As noted on the agenda, members of the public who wish to address the committee may do so at 
this time. Please keep your comments to less than three minutes. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDED ACTION 
None. This item is for information only. 

 
 

BACKGROUND 
Public agencies are required by law to provide an opportunity for the public to address the RWA 
Executive Committee matters that are not on the agenda. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  

https://rwah2o.org/wp-content/uploads/2016/06/200.1-Rules-for-Proceedings.pdf


3.0 CONSENT CALENDAR 



Agenda Item 3.1 

 

 
Regional Water Authority – Executive Committee 
October 22, 2024 
Regular Committee Meeting 

 Agenda Item 3.1 
Page 1 of 1 

  

 
 

Topic: Meeting Minutes 
Type: Consent Calendar 
Item For: Action; Motion to Approve 
Purpose: Policy 200.1, Rule 14 

 
 
 

 
SUBMITTED BY: 

Ashley Flores, CMC 
Secretary 

 
PRESENTER: 

Jim Peifer 
Executive Director 

 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
This is an action item for the Regional Water Authority Executive Committee to review and 
consider approving the draft minutes of the Regional Water Authority Executive Committee 
Meeting of September 25, 2024. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDED ACTION  
A motion to approve the Minutes, as presented or amended. 
 
  
BACKGROUND 
The draft minutes of the above referenced meetings are included with this Agenda. The minutes 
reflect the RWA Policy 200.1 to document specific details on items discussed at the meetings. 
 
The Executive Director may list on the agenda a "consent calendar", which will consist of routine 
matters on which there is generally no opposition or need for discussion. Examples of consent 
calendar items might include approval of minutes, financial reports and routine resolutions. Any 
matter may be removed from the consent calendar and placed on the regular calendar at the 
request of any member of the Board. The entire consent calendar may be approved by a single 
motion made, seconded and approved by the Board. 
 
FINDING/CONCLUSION 
Staff believes the draft of the presented minutes correctly reflect the information shared and 
actions taken by the Executive Committee. 
 
 
ATTACHMENTS 
Attachment 1- Draft meeting minutes of the Regional Water Authority Executive Committee 
Meeting of September 25, 2024 
 

https://rwah2o.org/wp-content/uploads/2016/06/200.1-Rules-for-Proceedings.pdf


1 
 

 

Executive Committee Meeting 
Draft Minutes 

September 24, 2024  

 
1. CALL TO ORDER  
 

Chair Ewart called the meeting of the Executive Committee to order on September 
24, 2024 at 1:30 p.m. at the RWA Board Room located at 2295 Gateway Oaks, Suite 
100, Sacramento, CA 95833. Eight of the Executive Committee Members were 
present at roll call; a quorum was established. Individuals in attendance are listed 
below: 
 
Executive Committee Members 
Audie Foster, California American Water 
Ron Greenwood, Carmichael Water District 
Sean Bigley, City of Roseville 
Brett Ewart, City of Sacramento, Chair 
William Roberts, City of West Sacramento, Vice Chair 
Bruce Kamilos, Elk Grove Water District 
Michael Saunders, Georgetown Divide Public Utility District 
Robert Wichert, Sacramento Suburban Water District 
 
Staff Members 
Jim Peifer, Trevor Joseph, Tom Hoffart, Ryan Ojakian, Raiyna Villasenor, Ashley 
Flores, and Josh Horowitz, BKS Law Firm, General Counsel. 
 
Others in Attendance:  
None 

 
2. PUBLIC COMMENT  

None 
 

3. CONSENT CALENDAR 
 
3.1 Approve draft meeting minutes of the August 27, 2024 Executive Committee 
Meeting. 
 
A motion was made to approve the Consent Calendar as presented. 

 
Motion/Second/Carried Director Greenwood moved, with a second by Director Saunders 
 
 
 



2 
 

Audie Foster, California American Water; Ron Greenwood, Carmichael Water District 
Sean Bigley, City of Roseville; Brett Ewart, City of Sacramento; William Roberts, City 
of West Sacramento; Bruce Kamilos, Elk Grove Water District; Michael Saunders, 
Georgetown Divide Public Utility District; Robert Wichert, Sacramento Suburban Water 
District; voted yes. motion passed. 
 
 

Ayes- 8 
Noes- 0 
Abstained- 0 
Absent- 1 

 
 
4. REVISION TO RWA POLICY 300.4 RECORDS INSPECTION, RETENTION, 

DISPOSAL, AND STORAGE POLICY  
Ashley Flores, Executive Assistant and Clerk of the Board presented this action item 
for the RWA Executive Committee to consider and recommend revisions to RWA 
Policy 300.4 Records Inspection, Retention, Disposal, and Storage Policy. Staff has 
updated the records management program, including its records retention policy. 
 
A motion to recommend approval of revisions to Policy 300.4, Exhibit A to 
Policy 300.4 and adoption of Resolution 2024-06 to the Board of Directors.   
 
Motion/Second/Carried Director Kamilos moved, with a second by Director Bigley 
 
Audie Foster, California American Water; Ron Greenwood, Carmichael Water District 
Sean Bigley, City of Roseville; Brett Ewart, City of Sacramento; William Roberts, City 
of West Sacramento; Bruce Kamilos, Elk Grove Water District; Michael Saunders, 
Georgetown Divide Public Utility District; Robert Wichert, Sacramento Suburban Water 
District; voted yes. motion passed. 
 

Ayes- 8 
Noes- 0 
Abstained- 0 
Absent- 1 

 
 
5. ADJUSTMENT OF COMPENSATION AND TITLES 

Jim Peifer, Executive Director presented this action item for the RWA Executive 
Committee to authorize the Executive Director to obtain consulting services to review 
the compensation of certain RWA job positions and to consider title changes for 
certain job classifications.  The purpose of this item is to consider the fairness of the 
compensation and to ensure the RWA meets its policy directives in Policy 400.2. 
 
The Executive Committee requested to delay the title changes to current 
management positions until after the compensation study is completed.  
 



3 
 

A motion to Authorize the Executive Director to obtain consulting services to 
review the compensation of specific positions. 
 
Motion/Second/Carried Director Foster moved, with a second by Director Roberts 
 
Audie Foster, California American Water; Ron Greenwood, Carmichael Water District 
Sean Bigley, City of Roseville; Brett Ewart, City of Sacramento; William Roberts, City 
of West Sacramento; Bruce Kamilos, Elk Grove Water District; Michael Saunders, 
Georgetown Divide Public Utility District; Robert Wichert, Sacramento Suburban Water 
District; voted yes. motion passed. 
 

Ayes- 8 
Noes- 0 
Abstained- 0 
Absent- 1 

 
6. EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S REPORT  

Executive Director Peifer reported that staff is planning a RWA Member Reception at 
the ACWA Fall conference, details to come. 
 

7. DIRECTORS’ COMMENT   
Director Saunders thanked Trevor for participating in the ACWA Region 3/4 event on 
July 31, 2024, hosted by the City of Roseville.  
 
Director Wichert reported that a joint community meeting to discuss the merger 
between Sacramento Suburban Water District and Del Paso Manor Water District is 
this evening at the Mission Avenue Elementary School, 2925 Mission Avenue.  
 
ADJOURNMENT 
Chair Ewart adjourned the meeting at 3:04 p.m. 

 
 

Approved by: 
 
 
 
Brett Ewart, RWA Chair 

 
 

Attested by: 
 
 
 
Ashley Flores, CMC, Clerk of the Board 



Agenda Item 4 

 

Regional Water Authority – Executive Committee 
October 22, 2024 
Regular Committee Meeting 

 Agenda Item 4 
Page 1 of 2 

 
 

 
 

Topic: Strategic Plan Survey 
Type: New Business 
Item For:  Action; Approve Strategic Plan Survey 

Purpose: Policy 400.4 (Executive Director Performance Evaluation Procedure) 
 
 
 

 
SUBMITTED BY: 

Jim Peifer 
Executive Director 

 
PRESENTER: 

Jim Peifer 
Executive Director 

 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
This action item is for the Executive Committee to consider and approve the Annual Survey for 
FY 2025/2026 Strategic Plan priorities.  Additionally, the Executive Director will be presenting the 
progress of implementing the Strategic Plan priorities for FY 2024/2025. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDED ACTION 
A motion to approve Strategic Plan Survey 
 
BACKGROUND 
The Board of Directors approved a strategic plan in 2020 and that plan can be found here:  
https://bvv394.p3cdn1.secureserver.net/wp-content/uploads/2016/06/400.4-ED-Perf-Eval-
Proc.pdf .   Staff have been busy implementing the strategic plan priorities set by the Board of 
Directors for FY 2024/2025.  A copy of the staff report identifying the FY 2024/2025 priorities is 
attached. 
 
Policy 400.4 (Executive Director Performance Evaluation Procedure) requires the Executive 
Director to utilize a process for setting RWA priorities.  Specifically, the procedure is as follows:  
 

“The Executive Director Shall lead the following procedure to set priorities for the upcoming  
year: 
 

1. The Executive Director shall solicit input on the strategic plan and/or other  
priorities from the members. 
2. The input from members shall be reviewed by the Executive Director, staff and  
the Executive Committee. 
3. The Executive Director shall propose strategic plan and/or other priorities to the  
Executive Committee. 
4. The Executive Committee should propose the priorities to the Board for  
adoption.” 

 
The draft strategic plan survey is attached. 
 

https://bvv394.p3cdn1.secureserver.net/wp-content/uploads/2016/06/400.4-ED-Perf-Eval-Proc.pdf
https://bvv394.p3cdn1.secureserver.net/wp-content/uploads/2016/06/400.4-ED-Perf-Eval-Proc.pdf


Agenda Item 4 

Regional Water Authority – Executive Committee 
October 22, 2024 
Regular Committee Meeting 

 Agenda Item 4 
Page 2 of 2 

ATTACHMENTS 
Attachment 1 – Proposed Survey 
Attachment 2- RWA Strategic Plan Priorities (March 14, 2024 RWA Staff Report)



ATTACHMENT 1 

Proposed Survey 

  



Regional Water Authority 
Strategic Plan Prioritization Process and Survey – November 2024 

 
Please respond by November 29, 2024 

 
In 2020, the RWA Board approved a strategic plan to guide the work of the RWA.  The RWA has resolved 
to undertake an annual strategic plan prioritization process.  This survey will assess the member’s 
desires for what Strategic Plan items should be prioritized.  Ideally, the RWA Board will be voting on 
strategic plan priorities at the March Board meeting.  The approved priorities will be used to develop the 
Fiscal Year 2025/26 budget.   
 
See RWA Strategic Plan here:  https://rwah2o.org/wp-
content/uploads/2021/01/RWA_2025_StrategicPlan_8.pdf 
 
Process  
The RWA has established a process to identify strategic plan priorities.  That process was established by 
the Board of Directors can be found in RWA Policy 400.4 
 
The process is as follows:  The Executive Director shall lead the following procedure to set priorities for 
the coming calendar year:  
 

1. The Executive Director shall solicit input on the strategic plan and/or other priorities from the 
members.  
2. The input from members shall be reviewed by the Executive Director, staff and the Executive 
Committee.  
3. The Executive Director shall propose strategic plan and/or other priorities to the Executive 
Committee.  
4. The Executive Committee should propose the priorities to the Board for adoption. 

 
Survey Questions: 
 
1. Name: _________________________ 
2. Position: ________________________ 
3. Organization: _____________________ 
4. Phone number: _____________________ 
 
5. The PLANNING GOAL in the Strategic Plan is: Continuously improve regional water management 

planning that is comprehensive in scope and contributes to more effective regional water resources 
management. Please rank in order of importance the following PLANNING GOAL objectives for RWA 
in FY 2025/26. (Note: Drop down menu) 
 

a. Planning Objective A 
b. Planning Objective B 
c. Planning Objective C 
d. Planning Objective D 

 
6. The IMPLEMENTATION GOAL in the Strategic Plan is: Lead successful water management strategies, 

as well as develop and undertake related beneficial programs on behalf of the region. Please rank in 

https://rwah2o.org/wp-content/uploads/2021/01/RWA_2025_StrategicPlan_8.pdf
https://rwah2o.org/wp-content/uploads/2021/01/RWA_2025_StrategicPlan_8.pdf
https://rwah2o.org/wp-content/uploads/2016/06/400.4-ED-Perf-Eval-Proc.pdf


order of importance the following IMPLEMENTATION GOAL objectives for RWA in FY 2025/26.  
[Note:  Drop down menu] 
 

a. Implementation Objective A 
b. Implementation Objective B 
c. Implementation Objective C 

 
7. The COMMUNICATION GOAL in the Strategic Plan is: Based on shared values, communicate with one 

voice on issues of regional significance to strengthen relationships, elevate regional visibility and 
influence, and advance the collective interests of the region. Please rank in order of importance the 
following COMMUNICATION GOAL objectives. [Note:  Drop down menu] 
 

a. Communication Objective A 
b. Communication Objective B 
c. Communication Objective C 

 
8. The ADVOCACY GOAL in the Strategic Plan is: Advocate for members and the region’s needs and 

interests to positively influence legislative and regulatory policies and actions. Please rank in order 
of importance the following ADVOCACY GOAL objectives for RWA in 2024. [Note:  Drop down menu] 
 

a. Advocacy Objective A 
b. Advocacy Objective B 
c. Advocacy Objective C 
 

9. Of all the Strategic Plan Objectives noted above, please list the top three that your organization 
believes should be the highest priority for RWA in 2024. [Note:  Drop down menu] 

 
10. Are there any priorities your organization believes are important that are NOT in the Strategic Plan? 

If yes, please list them. 
 

11. If you could change anything about the Strategic Plan, what would you change to benefit your 
organization? Please explain what and why. 
 

12. Do you believe the RWA is adequately implementing and effectively operating in a manner that is 
consistent with the Strategic Plan? Please explain why. 
 

13. Thinking about the RWA’s mission: What are the challenges your organization is experiencing in the 
context of the mission? 
 

14. Please list any priorities your agency feels are important that are not in the strategic plan (if any)? 
The RWA’s mission is: To serve and represent the interests of regional water providers and 
stakeholders for the purpose of improving water supply reliability, availability, quality and 
affordability. 

 



Regional Water Authority 
March 14, 2024 
Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors 

 Agenda Item 5 
Page 1 of 4 

Topic: RWA Strategic Plan Priorities 
Type: Unfinished; Old Business  
Item For: Action 
Impact: Fiscal/Budget 

SUBMITTED BY: 
Jim Peifer 
Executive Director PRESENTER: 

Jim Peifer 
Executive Director 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
This is an action item for the Regional Water Authority Board of Directors to receive a 
presentation summarizing feedback from a Strategic Plan Prioritization Survey from the 
members and to consider Executive Committee proposed priorities for the upcoming fiscal 
year.  Additionally, the Board of Directors will receive a presentation on the RWA’s 
performance of Fiscal Year 2023/2024 strategic plan priorities. 

STAFF RECOMMENDED ACTION 
A motion to recommend approval of the Strategic Plan Priorities for Fiscal Year 2024/2025. 

BACKGROUND 
The RWA Board of Directors approved the Strategic Plan in August 2020. The Strategic Plan lays out 
a number of goals and objectives that allow for the RWA to achieve our mission:  To serve, 
represent and align the interests of regional water providers and stakeholders for the purpose of 
improving water supply reliability, availability, quality and affordability.   

Policy 400.4 requires the RWA to set RWA priorities as follows:  The Executive Director Shall lead 
the following procedure to set priorities for the coming year: 

1. The Executive Director shall solicit input on the strategic plan and/or other priorities from
the members.

2. The input from members shall be reviewed by the Executive Director, staff and the
Executive Committee.

3. The Executive Director shall propose strategic plan and/or other priorities to the Executive
Committee.

4. The Executive Committee should propose the priorities to the Board for adoption.

Member feedback from the survey placed a high priority on the completion of the Sacramento 
Regional Water Bank and assisting in obtaining funding for our member’s projects.  Feedback 
suggested support for the communications objective of: “Provide a forum for education, 
discussion, and outreach on water issues affecting the region.”  Member feedback suggested a 



 

Regional Water Authority 
March 14, 2024 
Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors 

 Agenda Item 5 
Page 2 of 4 

desire for the RWA to continue with legislative advocacy, regulatory advocacy, and various 
subscription programs the RWA offers. 

Proposed Priorities 
Proposed strategic plan priorities from the Executive Committee for the Board’s consideration 
are below: 

• Communication and Outreach
Priorities for our Communication and Outreach program include:

o Educate and secure support from local policymakers and other stakeholders regarding
the Water Bank and other RWA priority issues. Communications support includes
facilitating receptions, tours and briefings, as well as advocacy through the news
media, social media, targeted digital advertising and other avenues.

o Maintain a Regional Coalition of Business Leaders led by a core group of organizations
whose members heavily rely on an uninterrupted and reliable water supply who can
support RWA in its advocacy. With core group formed, focus on educating and
recruiting local, state and federal officials, and community leaders (civic and business).
Communications support also provided by Integrated Communications and includes
developing relationships and creating tools such as PPTs.

o Build Local Support for Funding to Implement the American River Voluntary
Agreement by involving and keeping key stakeholders informed about ongoing
discussions with state agencies.

o Support the pursuit of additional funding sources via secondary and longer-term
opportunities (potential 2024 bond measure, and Reclamation, for example).

o Continue to provide a forum for education, discussion and outreach on water issues
via preferred member communication such as the monthly E-Alert update, Coffee &
Conversation events.

• Sacramento Region Water Bank (SRWB) Development
Significant effort will go into advancing the water bank this year including outreach and
the preparation of draft environmental documents.

o Continue to prepare draft environmental documents.
o Begin the preparation of NEPA and other documents necessary to seek Federal

Acknowledgement of the Water Bank.
o Execute surface water and groundwater modeling analysis to optimize water bank

operations.
o Advocate for external public investment in SRWB and River Arc.

• Water Use Efficiency (WUE) Program
Staff highly recommends the WUE program should continue to be a priority of the RWA.
The program reduces members’ costs from its economy of scale approach to public



Regional Water Authority 
March 14, 2024 
Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors 

 Agenda Item 5 
Page 3 of 4 

outreach, school education and incentive programs and provides a forum for the WUE 
member agencies’ staff to learn from one another and RWA staff on how to comply with 
regulatory requirements.  A key strategic program benefit is a positive perception 
throughout the State that our region is implementing solutions for WUE that are 
simultaneously consistent with State goals and effective for our members.  Additionally, 
the program provides strategic value and credibility for advancing desirable outcomes in 
other water policy, funding, and regulatory efforts. 

o Plan and staff the Water Use Efficiency Program.  Annual program activities will be
presented to the Board of Directors.

o Provide technical assistance and programmatic support to member agencies to assist
in compliance with the Water Conservation Regulation.

• Regulatory and Policy
This item relates to two general areas:  Surface water regulation and management which
is covered in the recently adopted Common Interest Management Services (CIMS) services
agreement and the development of Water Use Efficiency regulations.  The members that
participate in the CIMS program appear to have a high degree of satisfaction with the
program and would like to see it continued.  The focus of the program will be:

o Continue to seek positive outcomes from the AB 1668/SB 606 Rule Making process
(Water Conservation Regulations).

o Continue to seek positive outcomes from the initiation of the Reclamation’s Biological
Opinion process.

o Continue to advance the Voluntary Agreement process in a way that is beneficial to
the participating members and our region.

o To protect our members’ interests in the development of the Delta Conveyance
Project.

o To build Federal Partnerships with the RWA and federal agencies including
Reclamation.

o To assist the CIMS members as necessary.

• Legislative
RWA staff will be active in legislative activities including seeking positive legislative
outcomes.

o Advocate for legislation that allows for a process to give a regulatory offramp for the
Water Conservation Regulations.

o Advocate on Priority Bills (TBD).
o Participate in the development of a water bond or other legislative funding vehicle.
o Building state partnerships including the River Arc partners.

• Sacramento Groundwater Authority



Regional Water Authority 
March 14, 2024 
Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors 

 Agenda Item 5 
Page 4 of 4 

The RWA provides staffing and administrative services to the SGA.  The work relating to 
the SGA will include the North American Subbasin groundwater sustainability plan 
implementation and activities that fall outside compliance with the Sustainable 
Groundwater Management Act compliance such as coordination of the Regional 
Contamination Issues Committee. 

o See Sacramento Groundwater Authority strategic priorities.

• RWA Administrative Services
There are a number of back office functions that need to occur, such as paying bills,
making payroll, etc., that could be characterized as “taking care of business.” This should
be a priority and should include the following:

o Receive a clean audit for both the RWA and SGA
o Complete accounting functions
o Prepare Budgets for RWA and SGA
o Office Management

• Funding Member Projects
The RWA will continue to participate in initiatives that result in State and potentially
Federal investments that fund our member’s water supply projects.  These initiatives
include:
o The Watershed Resilience Pilot Project with the Department of Water Resources

(See Legislative items above for the potential Water Bond) 

FINDING/CONCLUSION 
A Strategic Plan is a valuable tool for establishing a strategic unified vision, outlining goals and 
objectives, and for monitoring business performance results. The existing strategic plan can be 
considered the universe of activities that the RWA will operate in.  The strategic plan priorities 
are the initiatives that the RWA staff will spend most of their time on in fiscal year 
2024/2025. 



Agenda Item 5 

Regional Water Authority 
October 22, 2024 
Regular Committee Meeting 

 Agenda Item 5 
Page 1 of 2 

Topic: Amendment #1 to Professional Services Agreement with Richardson & 
Company, LLP  

Type: New Business 
Item For: Action; Recommend Approval of Change Order 
Purpose: Auditor Agreement 

SUBMITTED BY: 
Tom Hoffart 
Finance and Administrative 
Services Manager 

PRESENTER: 
Tom Hoffart 
Finance and Administrative 
Services Manager 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
This is an action item for the Executive Committee to recommend to the Board of Directors to 
authorize the Executive Director to execute a change order to the Regional Water Authority’s 
Professional Services Agreement with Richardson & Company, LLP for an additional amount of 
$13,050 in total for the next four annual audits.  Additional compensation is requested based on 
unanticipated large grants received after the execution of the original agreement.  

STAFF RECOMMEND ACTION: 
Recommend to Board of Directors the approval of a change order amending the Professional 
Services Agreement with Richardson & Company, LLP. for an additional amount of $13,050. 

BACKGROUND 
On March 29, 2023, Regional Water Authority (RWA) entered into an agreement for annual audit 
services with Richardson & Company, LLP in the amount not to exceed $156,200 over 5 years.  One 
year of the audit has been completed-to-date, totaling $28,900, with the remaining budgeted 
amount totaling $127,300 for the next four years.   

After the execution of the agreement, the RWA was awarded the ARTESIAN grant for $55 million, 
and the Sacramento Groundwater Authority (SGA) was awarded the SGMA grant for $3.6 million.  
Typically, the RWA/SGA finances have some variance from year to year due to changes in programs 
and grants; however, the previously mentioned grants are significant and outside of reasonable 
expectations.  Richardson & Company, LLP is seeking additional compensation of $13,050 in total 
over the remaining four years, due to the additional audit work required for these grants.  The 
proposed change order is for a total not-to-exceed amount of $169,250.   



Agenda Item 5 

 

Regional Water Authority 
October 22, 2024 
Regular Committee Meeting 

 Agenda Item 5 
Page 2 of 2 

  

 
The table below outlines the current agreement, proposed change order addition and proposed 
total audit fees on an annual basis: 

 

Fiscal Year Budget
Current 

Agreement 
Audit Fee

Proposed 
Change Order 

Audit Fee

Proposed      
Total               

Audit Fee
2023/24 28,900$                -$                       28,900$                
2024/25 29,900                   3,000                     32,900                   
2025/26 30,800                   3,200                     34,000                   
2026/27 32,500                   3,350                     35,850                   
2027/28 34,100                   3,500                     37,600                   

156,200$              13,050$                169,250$               
 
The RWA’s Fiscal Year 2024/25 budget Audit line item includes a contingent amount that covers 
the increase in fee resulting from the proposed change order. 
 
FINDINGS/CONCLUSION: 
The ARTESIAN $55 million grant and the SGMA $3.6 million grant are outside of reasonable 
expected operations for the RWA and the SGA and could not have been anticipated by Richardson 
& Company, LLP or RWA staff at the time of signing the original Services Agreement.  The grants 
will increase the amount of audit work that is required by Richardson & Company, LLP and the 
additional compensation for this unanticipated audit work appears reasonable. 
 
ATTACHMENTS 
Attachment 1 – Change Order to Services Agreement with Richardson & Company, LLP 
Attachment 2 – Services Agreement with Richardson & Company, LLP 
 





















CHANGE ORDER 
 

In reference to Service Agreement executed March 29, 2023, between the Regional Water Authority 
(“RWA”) and   Richardson & Company, LLP (“Contractor”), this Change Order modifies the Services 
Agreement and Exhibit A, as follows: 

 
1. Change in Contractor's Compensation: 

 
Contractor’s fee is a not-to-exceed amount of $169,250. 
 

 
All other terms and conditions of the Services Agreement between March 29, 2023, remain unchanged.  

 
 
Regional Water Authority (RWA)     Richardson & Company, LLP (Contractor) 
 
 
____________________________________________ 
James Peifer, Executive Director       Ingrid Sheipline, Managing Partner 
 
 
____________________________________________ 
Date Date 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Agenda Item 6 

 

 
Regional Water Authority – Executive Committee 
October 22, 2024 
Regular Committee Meeting 

 Agenda Item 6 
Page 1 of 2 

  

 
 

Topic: Recommendation on Task Order #3 with Khadam Consulting Inc. 
Type: New Business 
Item For: Action; Recommendation to RWA Board of Directors for the approval of Task 

Order #3 with Khadam Consulting Inc. 
Purpose: RWA Policy 300.2 

 
 
SUBMITTED BY: 

Trevor Joseph,  
Manager of Technical 
Services 

 
PRESENTER: 

Trevor Joseph,  
Manager of Technical 
Services 

 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
This is an action item for the Executive Committee to recommend to RWA Board of Directors the 
approval of Task Order #3 with Khadam Consulting Inc for additional technical support for 
Sacramento Regional Water Bank (SRWB) project development.   
 
Approval of Task Order #3 in the amount of $88,000 is solely contingent on RWA obtaining 
sufficient Federal and/or additional Participating Agency funding.  RWA staff anticipates funding 
will be available to execute Task Order #3 in December 2024. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
Recommend to RWA Board of Directors the approval of Task Order #3 with Khadam Consulting Inc. 
for an additional amount not to exceed $88,000. 

 
BACKGROUND 
The RWA Board of Directors has previously authorized the Executive Director to enter into a 
Professional Services Agreement with Khadam Consulting Inc. in the amount of $103,750 for 
technical support (Task Order #1) of Sacramento Regional Water Bank (SRWB) project 
development.   
 
Task Order #1 focused on support from January 1, 2023 through June 30, 2023.  The RWA Board of 
Directors then later authorized the Executive Director to enter into the first change order in the 
amount of $150,000 for continued technical support for the SRWB project development. Task 
Order #2 focused on support from September 1, 2023 through December 31, 2024.   
 
Task Order #3 is the second change order that would increase the amount not to exceed $88,000, 
taking the total budget with Khadam Consulting Inc. from $253,750 to $341,750.  Task Order #3 
focuses on support including independent peer review of the modeling results, development of 
Water Banking losses approach and methodology, review of Preliminary CalSim 3 and CoSANA 
modeling results, support on previously banked water and starting water balance for the Water 
Bank, review of administrative Environmental Impact Report (EIR) sections and appendices, and 



Agenda Item 6 

 

 
Regional Water Authority – Executive Committee 
October 22, 2024 
Regular Committee Meeting 

 Agenda Item 6 
Page 2 of 2 

  

coordination and meeting participation. 
 
Task Order #3 provides compensation for the following tasks as follows: 

• Task 2 - Project Management and Coordination (1/1/2024 – 6/30/2024): $12,000 
• Task 3 – Modeling Support: $24,000 
• Task 6 – Institutional Arrangements: $24,000 
• Task 7 – Environmental Compliance: $28,000 

 
FINDING/CONCLUSION 
Staff recommending additional consulting support for the further development of the Sacramento 
Regional Water Bank project development.  Khadam Consulting Inc. technical support is critical to 
the success of the Sacramento Regional Water Bank project. 
 
ATTACHMENTS 
Attachment 1 - Professional Services Agreement and Task Orders #1, 2 with Khadam Consulting Inc. 
Attachment 2 - Task Order #3 with Khadam Consulting Inc. 





























Page 1 of 2 
 

Technical Support for the Sacramento Regional Water Bank Conceptualization, 
Definition, Evaluation, and Formalization 

 
Proposed Task Order No. 2 
The tasks below outline the proposed work to be completed under Task Order No.2 by Khadam 
Consulting Inc. in support of the Regional Water Authority (RWA) development of the Sacramento Region 
Water Bank (SWB). 

Task 2 – Project Management and Coordination  
The Consultant will support the coordination activities necessary for successful development of the 
SRWB. These activities include ensuring strategic alignment with the objectives of the SRWB, consistent 
approach on the technical studies, environmental analysis, and messaging for stakeholders and partners 
engagement. The Consultant is anticipated participate in the following meetings for the period 
September 1, 2023, through December 31, 2024: 

• Water Bank Program Committee meeting – 1 each quarter. 

• Water Bank Technical Group and other Ad-hoc meetings – 1 each month. 

• Technical and planning coordination calls/meetings – 2 each week.  

• Partners engagement meetings – 1 every 2 months. 

Deliverables 

• Monthly invoices with status reports (electronic format) 

• Meeting agendas and meeting summaries (electronic format) 

Task 6 - Institutional Arrangements 
The Consultant will support RWA and its members decision-making on evaluating and implementing the 
most appropriate institutional arrangements for the SRWB governance and management.  These 
institutional arrangements will include: 

• The Water Accounting Framework, which will establish a set of policies and procedures to 
encourage and support conjunctive use operations to facilitate the long‐term sustainability of the 
underlying groundwater basin as source of public water supply.  

• The Water Bank Governance Structure, which will formalize the operational and management 
protocols and roles and responsibilities for coordination of banking activities, finance, conflict 
resolution, and engagement with partners.  

Deliverables  

• Draft and Final Water Accounting Framework TM 

• Draft and Final Water Bank Governance Framework TM 

Task 7 - Environmental Compliance 
The development of the Environmental Compliance documentation, including managing scoping and 
public notices, and consultation and coordination will resource agencies will be conducted by others 
under separate contract with RWA. 

The Consultant will support RWA’s coordination of the environmental impact analysis to ensure alignment 
with the strategic intent of the SRWB. The Consultant will assist in developing the approach and strategy 
for the environmental impact analysis, participate in the review of the draft environmental report sections 
and appendices. The Consultant may also support the consultation and coordination with resource 
agencies, as requested by RWA. 



Page 2 of 2 
 

Deliverables  

• Review of Draft and Final EIR sections and appendices 

 

Task Order No. 2  
TASK   
Task 1 - Project Management and Coordination (9/1/2023 - 12/31/2024)  $    19,760  

Task 6 - Institutional Arrangements  $    67,640  

Task 7 - Environmental Compliance  $    62,600  

TOTAL  $ 150,000  
 

Signatures 
 

Regional Water Authority: 

 

 

 

By: ____________________________________   Dated: ___________________ 

 [Name]  

[Title] 

Khadam Consulting Inc.: 

 

 

 

By: ____________________________________   Dated: ___________________ 

Ibrahim Khadam 

President 



Page 1 of 2 
 

Technical Support for the Sacramento Regional Water Bank Conceptualization, 
Definition, Evaluation, and Formalization 

 
Proposed Task Order No. 3 
The tasks below outline the proposed work to be completed under Task Order No.3 by Khadam 
Consulting Inc. in support of the Regional Water Authority (RWA) development of the Sacramento Region 
Water Bank (SWB). 

Task 2 – Project Management and Coordination  
The Consultant will support the coordination activities necessary for successful development of the 
SRWB. These activities include ensuring strategic alignment with the objectives of the SRWB, consistent 
approach on the technical studies, environmental analysis, and messaging for stakeholders and partners 
engagement. The Consultant is anticipated participate in the following meetings for the period January 1 
1, 2024, through June 30, 2025: 

• Water Bank Program Committee meeting – 1 each month. 

• Water Bank Technical Group and other Ad-hoc meetings – 1 each month. 

• Technical and planning coordination calls/meetings – 2 each week.  

• Partners engagement meetings – 1 every 2 months. 

Deliverables 

• Monthly invoices with status reports (electronic format) 

• Meeting agendas and meeting summaries (electronic format) 

Task 3 - Modeling Support 
The Consultant will continue development of the modeling strategy and approach to support the 
environmental impact analysis of the proposed project alternatives. The modeling strategy will outline the 
data, key modeling assumptions, tool selection, and key evaluation criteria and metrics. It anticipated that 
the modeling would cover operations analysis of the CVP/SWP, groundwater analysis, American River 
water temperature, and Delta water quality. Note that the modeling will be conducted by others under 
separate contracts with RWA. 

Continue Coordination of modeling execution others  

• Continue Independent peer review of the modeling results.  

• Development of Water Banking Losses Approach and Methodology.  

Deliverables 

• Review of Preliminary CalSim 3 and CoSANA Modeling Results. 

• Water Banking Losses Approach and Methodology TM. 

Task 6 - Institutional Arrangements 
The Consultant will support RWA and its members decision-making on evaluating and implementing the 
most appropriate institutional arrangements for the SRWB governance and management.  These 
institutional arrangements will include: 

• The Previously Banked Water and Starting Water Balance for the Water Bank. 



Page 2 of 2 
 

Deliverables  

• Draft and Final Previously Banked Water and Starting Water Balance TM 

Task 7 - Environmental Compliance 
The Consultant will continue supporting RWA’s coordination of the environmental impact analysis to 
ensure alignment with the strategic intent of the SRWB. The Consultant will continue assisting in 
developing the approach and strategy for the environmental impact analysis, participating in the review of 
the draft environmental report sections and appendices. The Consultant may also support the 
consultation and coordination with resource agencies, as requested by RWA. 

Deliverables  

• Review of Administrative EIR sections and appendices 

 

Task Order No. 3  
TASK   
Task 1 - Project Management and Coordination (1/1/2025 - 6/31/2025) $12,000  

Task 3 – Modeling Support $24,000  

Task 6 - Institutional Arrangements $24,000  

Task 7 - Environmental Compliance $28,000  

TOTAL $88,000  
 

Signatures 
 

Regional Water Authority: 

 

 

By: ____________________________________   Dated: ___________________ 

 James Peifer  

Executive Director 

 

Khadam Consulting Inc.: 

 

 

By: ____________________________________   Dated: ___________________ 

Ibrahim Khadam 

President 



Agenda Item 7 

 

Regional Water Authority – Executive Committee 
October 22, 2024 
Regular Committee Meeting 

 Agenda Item 7 
Page 1 of 1 

  

 
 

Topic: RWA Board of Directors Agenda 
Type: New Business 
Item For: Action; Motion to Approve 
Purpose: Policy 200.2 

 
 
 

 
SUBMITTED BY: 

   Jim Peifer 
Executive Director 

 
PRESENTER: 

Jim Peifer 
Executive Director 

 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
This is an action item for the Executive Committee to review and consider approving the draft 
agenda the regularly scheduled Regional Water Authority (RWA) Board of Directors Meeting on 
November 14, 2024 to be held at Sacramento Association of Realtors – Mack Powell Event Center. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDED ACTION 
A motion to approve RWA Board of Directors Agenda for November 14, 2024, Board Meeting. 

 
 
BACKGROUND 
Per RWA Policy 200.0, the Executive Committee will be authorized to prepare and approve agendas 
for meetings of the RWA Board of Directors. 
 
FINDING/CONCLUSION 
The Executive Director has prepared the draft agenda for the RWA Board of Directors Meeting on 
November 14, 2024 for the RWA’s Executive Committee’s consideration and approval.  

 
ATTACHMENTS 
Attachment 1- Draft RWA Board of Directors Agenda for November 14, 2024 Board Meeting 

 
 
 
 
 
  

https://rwah2o.org/wp-content/uploads/2016/06/200.2-Exec-Comm-authority.pdf


 

Page 1 of 3 
 

REGIONAL WATER AUTHORITY 
MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

 
Thursday, November 14, 2024 at 9:00 a.m. 

 
 The Sacramento Association of Realtors  

2003 Howe Avenue, Sacramento, CA 95825  
(916) 967-7692 

 
 
IMPORTANT NOTICE REGARDING VIRTUAL PUBLIC PARTICIPATION: 
The Regional Water Authority currently provides in person as well as virtual public 
participation via the Zoom link below until further notice. The public shall have the 
opportunity to directly address the Board on any item of interest before or during the 
Board’s consideration of that item. Public comment on items within the jurisdiction of the 
Board is welcomed, subject to reasonable time limitations for each speaker. 
 

Join Zoom Meeting 
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/89073814270 

 
Meeting ID: 890 7381 4270 

 
Dial by your location 

+1 669 444 9171 US or +1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose) 
 
If we experience technical difficulties and the Zoom link drops and you are no longer 
able to connect to the Board meeting, please dial 1-877-654-0338 – Guest Code 198 

Public documents relating to any open session item listed on this agenda that are 
distributed to all or a majority of the members of the Board of Directors less than 72 hours 
before the meeting are available for public inspection in the customer service area of the 
Authority’s Administrative Office at the address listed above. 

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you have a disability and need a 
disability related modification or accommodation to participate in this meeting, please 
contact the Executive Director of the Authority at (916) 967-7692. Requests must be made 
as early as possible, and at least one full business day before the start of the meeting. The 
Board of Directors may consider any agenda item at any time during the meeting. 

 

 

 

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/89073814270


 

Page 2 of 3 
 

AGENDA 
1. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL 

 
2. PUBLIC COMMENT: Members of the public who wish to address the Board may do 

so at this time. Please keep your comments to less than three minutes. 
 
3. CONSENT CALENDAR: All items listed under the Consent Calendar are considered 

and acted upon by one motion. Board Members may request an item be removed for 
separate consideration. 
 
3.1 Approve the draft meeting minutes of September 12, 2024 RWA Board Meeting  
3.2 Approve updates to RWA Policy 300.4 (Record Retention Policy) 
3.3 Approve the 2025 Board of Directors and Executive Committee meeting 

schedule 
3.4 Approve Change Order #1 amending the Professional Services Agreement with 

Richardson & Company, LLP. for an additional amount of $13,050 
3.5 Approve Task Order #3 with Khadam Consulting Inc. in the amount of $88,000 

 
Recommended Action: Approve Consent Calendar items as presented  

 
4. 2024 RWA BOARD ELECTIONS OFFICERS AND EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE 

Presenter: Brett Ewart, RWA Chair  
Action: Elect 2024 Chair 
 

5. INFORMATION: HEALTHY RIVERS AND LANDSCAPES PROGRAM UPDATE 
Presenter: Michelle Banonis, Manager of Strategic Affairs  
 

6. INFORMATION: LONG-TERM OPERATIONS OF THE CENTRAL VALLEY AND 
STATE WATER PROJECTS 
Presenter: Michelle Banonis, Manager of Strategic Affairs  
 

7. INFORMATION: WATERSHED RESILENCE PILOT PROJECT UPDATE 
Presenters: Ryan Ojakian, Manager of Government Relations 

 
8. EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S REPORT 
 
9. DIRECTORS’ COMMENTS 

 
ADJOURNMENT 

 
Next RWA Board of Director’s Meeting: 
January 9, 2025, 9:00 a.m. at the City of Roseville – Corp Yard, 2005 Hilltop Circle, 
Roseville, CA 95747. The location is subject to change. 



 

Page 3 of 3 
 

 
Next RWA Executive Committee Meeting: 
December 17, 2024, 1:30 p.m. at the RWA Office, 2295 Gateway Oaks, Suite 100  
Sacramento, CA 95833.  
 
Notification will be emailed when the RWA electronic packet is complete and posted on 
the RWA website at: https://www.rwah2o.org/meetings/board-meetings/. 
 
 
Posted on November 7, 2024 

 
____________________________ 
Ashley Flores, CMC 
Clerk of the Board 

https://www.rwah2o.org/meetings/board-meetings/


Agenda Item 8 

 

Regional Water Authority – Executive Committee 
October 22, 2024 
Regular Committee Meeting 

 Agenda Item 8 
Page 1 of 1 

 
 

 
 

Topic: Executive Directors’ Report 
Type: New Business 
Item For: Information 
Purpose: General 

 
 

 
SUBMITTED BY: 

Jim Peifer 
Executive Director 

 
PRESENTER: 

Jim Peifer 
Executive Director 

 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
This is an information item for the Executive Director to provide a briefing on important activities, 
reports, communications, advocacy, and other updates.  
 
STAFF RECOMMENDED ACTION 
None. This item is for information/discussion only. 
 
BACKGROUND 
This agenda item is a standing item to provide an opportunity for the Executive Director to report 
to the Sacramento Groundwater Authority Board of Directors on important activities, reports, 
communications, advocacy, and other updates. 

 
Save the Date 
Coffee Chat – November 7th, 10:00 am.  Hosted by Ryan Ojakian, Manager of Government 
Relations, Ryan will interview Pablo Garza, Chief Consultant for the Assembly Committee on 
Water, Parks, and Wildlife.  Ryan and Pablo’s discussion will explore post-election insights and 
strategies for water providers to effectively advance their interests in the California Legislature. 
Pablo will also share his thoughts on the biggest challenges facing the state’s water supply and 
wildlife, explore possible policy solutions, and discuss the hurdles to making them happen. 
 
Annual Holiday Social – We hope you attend the Annual RWA/SGA Holiday Social, which is 
scheduled for December 12, 2024 at 6:00 pm.  The location will be at the Delta King, 1000 Front 
Street, Sacramento, CA 95814 
 
Member Reception at ACWA Conference - Join us at our suite for a networking opportunity. Light 
appetizers and refreshments will be available.  

 
Water Bank - The next Water Bank Monthly Program Committee Meeting will be held on 
November 20. 
 
Upcoming RWA Board Meetings 
November 14 – Sacramento Association of Realtors 

https://www.deltaking.com/


Agenda Item 9 
 

 
Regional Water Authority – Executive Committee 
October 22, 2024 
Regular Committee Meeting 

 Agenda Item 9 
Page 1 of 1 

 
 

 
Topic: Directors’ Comments 
Type: New Business 
Item For: Information 
Purpose: Routine 

 
 
 

 
SUBMITTED BY: 

Jim Peifer 
Executive Director 

 
PRESENTER: 

Brett Ewart 
Chair 

 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
This is an information item to provide an opportunity for the RWA Executive Committee to report 
on any updates from their agency, comments, request future agenda items, recommendations, 
and questions.  
 
STAFF RECOMMENDED ACTION 
None. This item is for information only. 
 
 
BACKGROUND 
This agenda item is a standing item to provide an opportunity to report on any updates from their 
agency, comments, request future agenda items, recommendations, and questions. 

 


	RWA EC Agenda Packet - October 22, 2024
	AGENDA
	1. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL
	2. PUBLIC COMMENT
	3. CONSENT CALENDAR
	3.1 Meeting Minutes
	Attachment 1- September 25, 2024 Executive Committee Meeting


	4. 2024/2025 STRATEGIC PLAN IMPLEMENTATION REVIEW AND STRATEGIC PLAN SURVEY QUESTIONS
	Attachment 1 – Proposed Survey
	Attachment 2- RWA Strategic Plan Priorities (March 14, 2024 RWA Staff Report)

	5. AMENDMENT #1 TO PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH RICHARDSON & COMPANY, LLP
	Attachment 1 – Change Order to Services Agreement with Richardson & Company, LLP
	Attachment 2 – Services Agreement with Richardson & Company, LLP

	6. TASK ORDER #3 WITH KHADAM CONSULTING INC.
	Attachment 1- Agreement with Khadam Consulting and Task Orders 1 & 2
	Attachment 2- Task Order #3

	7. RWA BOARD MEETING AGENDA
	Attachment 1- Draft Agenda for November 14, 2024

	8. EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S REPORT
	9. DIRECTORS’ COMMENT



